

## Errata in the Humanities Postgraduate Handbook 2026 – Corrections to programme outlines in the Anthropology Section

Pages 53-59: The following courses in the curriculum entries were erroneously indicated as either being offered or not being offered in 2026. The curriculum entries should appear as follows (insertions underline, deletions struck through).

Page 53:

### **BA/BSocScHons specialising in Anthropology (126 NQF credits)**

[ANS01]

[...]

**Elective courses: The remaining two courses may be selected from the list of electives set out below.**

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS4403F	Anthropology of Gender and Sexuality- <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	8
ANS4404FS	Special Topics in Anthropology .....	24	8
ANS4405S	Multimodal and Visual Anthropology.....	24	8
ANS4407FS	Medical Anthropologies: Well-Being in a Precarious World .....	24	8
ANS4406S	Anthropology of Youth in Research and Development <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	8
ANS4416F	Science, Nature, Democracy <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	8
ANS4502FS	Earth Politics: Ecopolitical Transformations <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	8

One elective course at HEQSF level 8 (4000 level) may be taken from other postgraduate courses in Anthropology or from offerings in another Department, but only with Head of Department / Convener's permission.

Page 55:

### **MA/MSocSc specialising in Anthropology (192 NQF credits)**

[ANS01]

[...]

**Elective courses:**

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS4403F	Anthropology of Gender and Sexuality- <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	8
ANS4405S	Multimodal and Visual Anthropology.....	24	8
ANS5404S	Further Special Topics in Social-Cultural Anthropology.....	24	9
ANS5405FS	Medical Anthropologies: Culture, Health & Illness .....	24	9
ANS5406S	Anthropology of Youth in Research and Development <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	9
ANS5412F	Critical Medical Humanities in Africa <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	9
ANS5416F	Science, Nature, Democracy <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	9
ANS5417FS	Water, Society, Ecology <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	9
ANS5418FS	Anthropology of Disability and Debility <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	9
ANS5419FS	The Meat of the Matter - Food, Gender, and Planetary Health.....	24	9
ANS5420FS	Health, Dis-Ease and Society - Past, Present and Future <del>(Not offered in 2026)</del> .....	24	9

As far as is possible, the specialisation and the compulsory courses will be tailored to the needs and interests of individual students. Special-topic courses may be created if there is demand and if personnel availability allows. Special-topic courses will normally include more advanced work on an issue dealt with at the undergraduate level or emanating from current departmental research. Subject to approval by the Head of Department, an elective offered by a cognate department may replace one or more of the listed electives.

Page 56:

### **MPhil specialising in Environmental Humanities (192 NQF credits) – FULL-TIME PROGRAMME (1 year)**

[ANS03]

[...]

**Compulsory (core) courses:**

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS5414S	Researching the Anthropocene.....	24	9
ELL5042F	Earth, Ecology, Humanities.....	26	9
	And ONE of the following.....	0	0
ANS5500W	Minor Dissertation in Environmental Humanities South.....	96	9
ELL5001W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9
FAM5006W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9
FIN5050W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9
SOC5032W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9

**Elective courses – select two of the following (minimum of 46 credits):**

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
APG5089S	Creating Urban Regulation.....	20	9
ASL4206S	Decolonial Theory.....	24	8
ANS5416F	Science, Nature, Democracy ( <i>Not offered in 2026</i> ).....	24	9
ANS5417FS	Water, Society, Ecology ( <i>Not offered in 2026</i> ).....	24	9
ANS5419FS	The Meat of the Matter: Food, Gender, and Planetary Health.....	24	9
ANS5502FS	Earth Politics: Ecopolitical Transformations ( <i>Not offered in 2026</i> ).....	24	9
ANS5503FS	Social Science of Soil Health and Toxicity.....	24	9
ASL5204FS	Land & Agrarian Question.....	24	9
ASL5205FS	Rethinking Africa's Development.....	24	9
ASL5323FS	Language Ecology - Exploring Intersections.....	24	9
BIO5003Z	Biodiversity and Climate Change.....	15	9
EDN5503FS	Adult Learning for Social Change.....	30	9
EGS4016S	Capital, Politics and Nature.....	30	8
EGS4033FS	Geography of Development and The Environment.....	30	8
EGS4039FS	Urban Food Security.....	30	8
EGS4047FS	Policy And Governance.....	30	8
EGS5031F	Introduction to Climate Change and Sustainable Development.....	23	9
EGS5056FS	Imagining Southern Cities.....	23	9
EGS5058FS	Critical Perspectives on the Bio-economy.....	23	9
ELL4036FS	Literary Cities/ Cities of Literatures.....	24	8
FAM4036S	Film and Environment.....	24	8
HST5005S	Environmental Conflicts: Special Topics.....	24	9
PBL5045S	Environmental Law for Non-Lawyers.....	15	9
PBL5046S	Climate Law and Governance.....	15	9
SOC5010F	Advanced Development Theories.....	12	9
SOC5011S	Society and Natural Resources.....	12	9
SOC5013S	Action, Resistance, Alternatives.....	12	9
SOC5034S	GPNs Development & Decent Work.....	12	9
SOC5059FS	Theorising Justice from The South.....	12	9

Subject to approval by the Head of Department, an elective offered by a cognate department may replace one or more of the listed electives. Candidates are required to participate in the Department's weekly research seminar.

**Page 57:**

**MPhil specialising in Environmental Humanities (192 NQF credits) - PART-TIME PROGRAMME (2 years)**

[ANS04]

[...]

**Compulsory (core) courses: Year 1:**

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS5414S	Researching the Anthropocene.....	24	9
ELL5042F	Earth, Ecology, Humanities.....	26	9

**Compulsory (core) courses: Year 2:**

*ONE of the following:*

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS5500W	Minor Dissertation in Environmental Humanities South.....	96	9
ELL5001W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9
FAM5006W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9
FIN5050W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9
SOC5032W	Minor Dissertation.....	96	9

**AND Elective courses – select two of the following (minimum of 46 credits):**

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
APG5089S	Creating Urban Regulation.....	20	9
ASL4206S	Decolonial Theory.....	24	8
ANS5416F	Science, Nature, Democracy ( <i>Not offered in 2026</i> ).....	24	9
ANS5417FS	Water, Society, Ecology ( <i>Not offered in 2026</i> ).....	24	9

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS5419FS	The Meat of the Matter: Food, Gender, and Planetary Health.....	24	9
ANS5502FS	Earth Politics: Ecopolitical Transformations <i>(Not offered in 2026)</i> .....	24	9
ANS5503FS	Social Science of Soil Health and Toxicity.....	24	9
ASL5204FS	Land & Agrarian Question .....	24	9
ASL5205FS	Rethinking Africa's Development .....	24	9
ASL5323FS	Language Ecology - Exploring Intersections .....	24	9
BIO5003Z	Biodiversity and Climate Change.....	15	9
EDN5503FS	Adult Learning for Social Change.....	30	9
EGS4016S	Capital, Politics and Nature.....	30	8
EGS4033FS	Geography of Development and The Environment .....	30	8
EGS4039FS	Urban Food Security.....	30	8
EGS4047FS	Policy And Governance.....	30	8
EGS5031F	Introduction to Climate Change and Sustainable Development ....	23	9
EGS5056FS	Imagining Southern Cities .....	23	9
EGS5058FS	Critical Perspectives on the Bio-economy .....	23	9
ELL4036FS	Literary Cities/ Cities of Literatures.....	24	8
FAM4036S	Film and Environment .....	24	8
HST5005S	Environmental Conflicts: Special Topics.....	24	9
PBL5045S	Environmental Law for Non-Lawyers .....	15	9
PBL5046S	Climate Law and Governance .....	15	9
SOC5010F	Advanced Development Theories .....	12	9
SOC5011S	Society and Natural Resources.....	12	9
SOC5013S	Action, Resistance, Alternatives.....	12	9
SOC5034S	GPNs Development & Decent Work .....	12	9
SOC5059FS	Theorising Justice from The South.....	12	9

Subject to approval by the Head of Department, an elective offered by a cognate department may replace one or more of the listed electives. Candidates are required to participate in the Department's weekly research seminar.

## Page 59:

### MPhil specialising in Health Humanities and the Arts (192 NQF credits)

[ANS02]

[...]

#### Compulsory (core) courses:

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS5401W	Minor Dissertation .....	96	9
ANS5412F	Critical Health Humanities in Africa <i>(Not offered in 2026)</i> .....	24	9
OR	.....		
ANS5405FS	Medical Anthropologies: Well-being in a precarious world.....	24	9

#### Elective courses – select three or more courses (minimum of 72 credits):

Code	Course	NQF Credits	NQF Level
ANS4404FS	Special topics in Anthropology.....	24	8
ANS4403F	Anthropology of Gender and Sexuality <i>(Not offered in 2026)</i> .....	24	8
ANS5418FS	Anthropology of Disability and Debility <i>(Not offered in 2026)</i> .....	24	9
ANS4405S	Multimodal and Visual Anthropology.....	24	8
ANS5414FS	Researching the Anthropocene .....	24	9
ANS5419FS	The Meat of the Matter - Food, Gender, and Planetary Health.....	24	9
ANS5420FS	Health, Dis-Ease and Society - Past, Present and Future <i>(Not offered in 2026)</i> .....	24	9
ANS5503FS	Social Science of Soil Health and Toxicity .....	24	9
PPH7098F	Environmental Health Policy.....	12	9
HST5042FS	Theory and Method in Histories of Medicine, Health and Healing.....	24	9
PPH7077S	The Economics of Health Systems .....	12	9
TDP5014H	Topics in Applied Theatre Studies .....	24	9